


Vivienne Thomson

From: Mail Delivery System <Mailer-Daemon@antispam1-jnb1.host-h.net>
Sent: Thursday, 05 August 2021 21:47

To: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

Subject: Mail delivery failed: returning message to sender

Attachments: details.txt; Untitled attachment 00065.txt

This message was created automatically by mail delivery software.

A message that you sent could not be delivered to one or more of its recipients. This is a permanent error. The
following address(es) failed:

acollett@environment.gov.za
host za-smtp-inbound-2.mimecast.co.za [41.74.197.210]
SMTP error from remote mail server after RCPT TO:<acollett@environment.gov.za>:
550 Invalid Recipient - https://community.mimecast.com/docs/DOC-1369#550
[QCYNuU8wWPkmD85HmMogHaPQ.za134]



Vivienne Thomson

From: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za>

Sent: Thursday, 05 August 2021 21:47

To: ‘acollett@environment.gov.za’; 'AnnelizaC@nda.agric.za’

Subject: Visserspan Grid Connection Pre-Application Public Participation Process
Attachments: Maildrop.pdf

Dear Interested and/or Affected Party (1&AP)

EnviroAfrica CC has been appointed by Keren Renewable Energy (Pty) Ltd, to undertake the environmental impact
assessment (EJA) application process for the above proposed project. The proposed Visserspan Grid Connection
project will run through the Farms Visserspan No. 40, Mooihoek No. 1547, Vasteveld No. 1548 and Kinderdam No.
1685 near Dealesville, Tokologo Local Municipality, Free State Province. As part of the application for an
environmental authorisation, a basic assessment report (BAR) is required since the proposed development falls
within renewable energy development zone 5.

You have been identified as a possible 1&AP for the EIA process for this project. Please see the attached notice and
locality map for more detail on the proposed grid connection. Similar information was published today on page 5 of
the Bloemnuus / Bloem News newspaper.

Please note: To confirm that you are an I&AP for this project (or to register as an 1&AP) with any comments or queries
regarding the projects, please notify EnviroAfrica in writing strictly on or before 05 September 2021, at the contact
details below or in the maildrops attached.

Please also inform any other I&APs you may know about this process.

Thank you,
Vivienne Thomson

EnviroAfrica

Environmental Consultant

EnviroAfrica cc

p: +27 21 851 1616 m: +27 82 464 2874

f: +27 86 512 0154

a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130
P.0O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135

w: www enviroalnes co 2a e vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

Please consider the environment and only print this mail if necessary.



Vivienne Thomson

From: System Administrator

To: ‘acollette@environment.gov.'

Sent: Thursday, 05 August 2021 21:44

Subject: Undeliverable: Visserspan Grid Connection Pre-Application Public Participation
Process

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients.

Subject: Visserspan Grid Connection Pre-Application Public Participation Process
Sent: 2021/68/05 21:44

The following recipient(s) cannot be reached:

'acollette@environment.gov.' on 2021/08/05 21:44
Server error: '501 <acollette@environment.gov.>: domain missing or malformed’



Vivienne Thomson

From: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za>

Sent: Thursday, 05 August 2021 21:44

To: ‘acollette@environment.gov.’; 'AnnelizaC@nda.agric.za'

Subject: Visserspan Grid Connection Pre-Application Public Participation Process
Attachments: Maildrop.pdf

Dear Interested and/or Affected Party (I1&AP)

EnviroAfrica CC has been appointed by Keren Renewable Energy (Pty) Ltd, to undertake the environmental impact
assessment (EIA) application process for the above proposed project. The proposed Visserspan Grid Connection
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

You have been identified as a possible I&AP for the EIA process for this project. Please see the attached notice and
locality map for more detail on the proposed grid connection. Similar information was published today on page 5 of
the Bloemnuus / Bloem News newspaper.

Please note: To confirm that you are an I&AP for this project (or to register as an I&AP) with any comments or queries
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

f. +27 86 512 0154

a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130
P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135

w: : & e: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

Please consider the environment and only print this mail if necessary.



Vivienne Thomson

From: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za>

Sent: Thursday, 05 August 2021 21:56

To: ‘Thokob@daff.gov.za'

Subject: Visserspan Grid Connection Pre-Application Public Participation Process
Attachments: Maildrop.pdf

Dear Interested and/or Affected Party (I&AP)

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
regarding the project, please notify EnviroAfrica in writing strictly on or before 05 September 2021, at the contact
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

w: & co.za e vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

Please consider the environment and only print this mail if necessary.



Vivienne Thomson

From: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za>

Sent: Thursday, 05 August 2021 21:55

To: 'MashuduMa@daff.gov.za'

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

w: 2| e: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

Please consider the environment and only print this mail if necessary.



Vivienne Thomson

From: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za>

Sent: Thursday, 05 August 2021 22:01

To: '‘AnnetteS@daff.gov.za'

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

Please note: To confirm that you are an I&AP for this project (or to register as an I1&AP) with any comments or queries
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

W e: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

Please consider the environment and only print this mail if necessary.



